From: Kris Gardner

To: Susan L. Sitze (Legislative Analysis)

Cc: Rep. Jamie Boles, Jr; Rep. Ted Davis; Rep. Sarah Stevens; Sen. Andy Wells
Subject: Town of Enfield - reporting ordinances with criminal enforcement (none)
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 12:03:45 PM
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Dear Joint Legislative Administrative Procedures Oversight Committee and Ms. Sitze,

| represent the Town of Enfield in Halifax County. As you know, SL 2019-198 requires
municipalities with 1,000 or more residents to report to you those local ordinances that
contain a criminal penalty. | understand from the League of Municipalities that you prefer to
receive this report via email. Please let me know if you would like to receive this report in
some other fashion.

The Town of Enfield’s Code of Ordinances contain no criminal penalties for violations
thereof. The Town only has authority to enforce civil penalties under its Code.

Please allow this email to serve as the compliance report from the Town of Enfield per SL
2019-198. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Very best regards,
kris

Kris Gardner

Tharrington Smith, LLP

150 Fayetteville Street, Suite 1800 Post Office Box 1151

Raleigh, North Carolina 27601 Raleigh, North Carolina 27602-1151
Direct: 919.861.1347

Fax: 919.829.1583

kgardner@tharringtonsmith.com

www.tharringtonsmith.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission has been sent by a lawyer. It may contain information that is confidential,
privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you have received this
message in error, please delete this message and any attachments from your system without reading the content and notify the sender
immediately of the inadvertent transmission. There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive any privilege, including the attorney-
client privilege, that may attach to this communication. Thank you for your cooperation.
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